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Kristen Nelson <kristen.nelson@shoahlegacy.org>

VL: European Shoah Legacy Institute’s Immovable Property Database Initiative/
Questionnaire for Finland

Kaivosoja Riitta <Riitta.Kaivosoja@minedu.fi> Tue, Sep 22, 2015 at 6:01 AM
To: "Kristen.nelson@shoahlegacy.org" <Kristen.nelson@shoahlegacy.org>
Cc: "Rauno.Merissari@formin.fi" <Rauno.Merissari@formin.fi>, Sampalahti Rami <Rami.Sampalahti@minedu.fi>

!

!

Dear Kristen Nelson,

 

!

Referring to your email of 24 July and the questionnaire to provide information for the The European
Shoah Legacy Institute’s Immovable Property Database Initiative.

 

Finland has already given the following answer in 1 February 2013:

http://shoahlegacy.org/wp-content/uploads/2014/06/Green_paper_on_the_immovable_
property_review_conference_2012.pdf pages 28—29

 

There hasn’t been any claims for illegally obtained objects. All further communications should be
addressed to Ministry of Foreign Affairs in Finland in order to ensure correct coordination of respective
authorities.

!

With!best!regards,

!

Rii/a!Kaivosoja

!

!

Rii#a%Kaivosoja

Ylijohtaja%/%Överdirektör%/%Director%General
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Opetus=%ja%kul#uuriministeriö%/%Undervisnings=%och%kulturministeriet%/%Ministry%of%EducaEon%and%Culture

Kul#uuri=%ja%taidepoliEikan%osasto%/%Kultur=%och%konstpoliEska%avdelningen%/%Department%for%Culture%and%Art%Policy

%

PL%29%/%PB%29%/%P.O.Box%29

00023%VALTIONEUVOSTO%/%FI=00023%STATSRÅDET%/%FI=00023%GOVERNMENT%FINLAND

puh.%0295%3%30129%/%tel.%+358%295%3%30129%/%tel.%+358 40 702 8704
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From: Kristen Nelson [mailto:kristen.nelson@shoahlegacy.org] 
Sent: torstai 17. syyskuuta 2015 17:41
To: Soini Timo; UMI-00; riitta.kaivosoja@minedu.fi; Mäkinen Paula
Cc: Michael Bazyler; Boyd, Lee Crawford; Shah, Rajika L.; Petra Seidlová
Subject: Re: European Shoah Legacy Institute’s Immovable Property Database Initiative/ Questionnaire for Finland

 

Dear Minister Soini and Director Kaivosoja:

 

We are following-up on our correspondence from 24 July 2015 regarding the completion of an immovable property
legislation Questionnaire as part of Finland's ongoing commitments as a signatory to the 2009 Terezin Declaration.
The letter requested that Questionnaire(s) be returned by 14 September 2015.

 

We would appreciate if you would kindly advise us as to when we might expect a completed Questionnaire. 

 

It would be our pleasure to have the Questionnaire completion process be a cooperative dialogue between
Finland and our project team. If you have further questions or comments while completing the Questionnaire, please
do not hesitate to contact us.

 

Kind regards, 

 

Kristen Nelson

 

Kristen Nelson

Project Manager


